

# DR ANTHONY SMITH

## ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

MBBS, FRACS

### QUALIFICATIONS

**Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MB BS)**, University of NSW (1971)

### ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4  
AMA 5  
NSW WC

### SUB-SPECIALTIES

Lower Limb  
Spine  
Upper Limb

### CURRENT POSITIONS

**Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon**  
St George Private Hospital

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon (1979)**  
Bexley Private Hospital

**Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon (1979-2009)**  
Baulkham Hills Hospital from

**Honorary Orthopaedic Surgeon (1979-1999)**  
Blacktown Hospital

#### **Private Practice**

- Canterbury Hospital
- Concord Hospital
- Princess Alexandra Hospital, Camperdown
- St George Hospital
- Lewisham Hospital

**Senior Resident, Surgical Trainee (1971-1974)**  
Concord Hospital

**Junior Resident Medical Officer (1970)**  
Canterbury Hospital

## BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Anthony Smith is an experienced Orthopaedic Surgeon based in Hurstville, NSW. He obtained his Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery from the University of NSW in 1971. With a career spanning several decades, Dr. Smith has amassed a wealth of experience in general orthopaedics, joint surgery, and spinal surgery. He has been actively involved in private practice since 1979 and has held various honorary and visiting position.

## LOCATION

Albury, Blacktown, Brisbane, Canberra, Coffs Harbour, Dubbo, Hurstville, Newcastle, Wagga Wagga